Edgar Tulepu

From: Lisa Johnston [EXTERNAL] (Parliament)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2024 9:40 am

To: Sara Clarke; Stephanie Frame; llana Miller

Cc: Sarah King [EXTERNAL] (PARLIAMENT); RMReform; Nadeine Dommisse; Chloe Groser

Subject: APH paper as lodged last week + new name

Attachments: Fast-Track Projects Advisory Group.docx; Fast-Track Approvals Bill - Appointments to Fast-Track

Project Advisory Group.docx

Morena,

Steph as discussed, a 6™ name is to be added to the FTC group and we will need to re-lodge the paper to be
considered at Cabinet on Monday.

The person is:

Mark Davey
9(2)(a)

He has been talked to about the role.

If there is a delay in getting his details etc then we can apply for late lodge, but the Minister’s preference is that we
lodge on time tomorrow morning (10am). Steph and | will keep in close contact about that.

Attached is the APH papers as lodged, please add in the extra details and send back when you can.

We got the stakeholder letters approved and these will go out at the same time as the PR — PR release date TBD as
this is joint with Jones. PR has been updated to cover process only as we can’t announce the group as this stage. Will
keep you in the loop.

Thanks
Nga mihi,

Lisa Johnston (she/her)

Private Secretary — RMA Reform | Office of Hon Chris Bishop
Minister for Housing, Minister for Infrastructure, Minister Responsible for RMA Reform,
Minister for Sport & Recreation, Leader of the House, Associate Minister of Finance

M: 027 209 3017
Email: lisa.johnston@parliament.govt.nz Website: www.beehive,govt.nz
Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand






